

THE NEST

PARENT EDITION • ISSUE 47 • MARCH 24, 2023



f © **g** eLIESOspreys

Phone: 843-322-2240 | Address: 73 Chowan Creek Bluff, Beaufort, SC 29907 | Website: www.LIES.BeaufortSchools.net









OSPREY GREETING

BY INTERIM PRINCIPAL OSBORNE

Hello Osprey Families! Thank you for your help in making our 135th day of school successful. We had 99% attendance!

Our students showed incredible gains is MAP math this week. MAP reading data indicates that reading at home each night will help improve scores. Our March Reading Challenge is a great time to start this. Encourage your child to continue to P.U.S.H. through

and do their best in the last quarter. As always, good attendance is key to maximizing learning.

UPCOMING EVENTS

March 27-31 Music Spirit Week

> March 28-29 Science Fair

March 31 Quarter 3 Awards Program Grades K-1 - 7:50 am

Grades 2-3 - 8:30 am

Grades 4-5 - 9:10 am

NEWS THIS WEEK



Students will earn 5 Osprey Bucks by practicing Math on IXL for 15 minutes daily for homework(after 3:00pm).

Parents, this is your opportunity to recognize a member of the Lady's Island Elementary School staff for the amazing work they do! Please scan the QR code below to select the staff member of your choice. Provide a brief explanation as to why this staff member deserves this recognition. Thanks for your participation!



CONTACT US





Leadership Roles at Home

Leadership roles don't just take place in the classroom!

Greeter Leader

Greet a neighbor (while social distancing) during a walk. Mail a note or card to a friend or relative to brighten their day. Create a sidewalk-chalk note of kindness for the neighborhood.

Meal Monitor

Help set the table, clear the table after a meal is over, or do the dishes. Older leaders can even make their own lunch and clean up after themselves.

Materials Manager

Help take care of the home and the materials inside. Make the bed, vacuum or sweep, put away toys, put away laundry, or wash the car. Clean up messes made from projects, games, or play-time activities.

Morning Announcer

Greet someone at home with a hug and tell them why they inspire you. Write them a note or draw them a picture that will sprinkle them with kindness.

Buddy-Watch Captain

Help watch a younger sibling or play independently when it is important for a parent to accomplish a task. Connect virtually with a friend or family member that is feeling lonely or needs a pick up.

Information Officer

Report on the weather to the family and draw a picture of the weather that day with the date. Make a note of something fun or something that challenged you during the day and share with your family at dinnertime.

Develop your own ideas!

What leadership roles does our family need to love each other and live harmoniously?

The [Family Name] Pony

Get the mail or take a letter to the mailbox. Run "errands" around the house for a parent or caregiver—for example, put away groceries or get the laundry basket from another room.

Leaderin Me.

Order your 2022-2023 Yearbook

To order online, go to www.strawbridge.net and follow these four easy steps.

٦.

Click **Order Pictures and Yearbooks**. Enter your Online Code.

Vaya a www.strawbridge.net. Precione Order Pictures and Yearbooks. Ingrese

2.

Enter your name and email, then click *Access Yearbook*.

Ingrese su nombre y email, y precione Access Yearbook. 3.

Enter your student's information, then click *Submit Details*.

Ingrese la informatión de su estudiante y precione *Submit Details*. 4.

Select your product and quantity. Click View Cart to proceed to checkout.

Escoja su producto y precione *View Cart*.

DISCOVERCIA SUCCESS
TEAMWORK HIS SUCCESS
TO SUCCESS

ORDER ONLINE AT

WWW.STRAWBRIDGE.NET

ONLINE CODE: YB26137

Order online by March 31



